
SURAT MUNICIPAL CORPORATION 
FIRE AND EMERGENCY SERVICES 

ADDENDA AND CORRIGENDUM-1 
Tender Notice No. Deputy Commissioner/FES/EOI/ 06/ 2016-17 
Name of Work : Expression of Interest for offering Consultancy Services to set up Digital 
Radio Trunking System 
 
1. This Addenda and Corrigendum has been issued pursuant to queries received from  the intending applicants. 
2. The applicants are requested to take note of the following changes made in the EOI documents, which are to account while submitting the documents. They shall be presumed to have done so and accordingly submitted the document. 
3. This Addenda and Corrigendum duly signed by the applicant and returned along with EOI documents  
4. This Addenda Corrigendum shall be treated as a part of the EOI documents. 
5. All the corrections / addition / omission / clarification  given in this addenda corrigendum supersedes to that effect as provided in the original EOI documents. 
6. The Queries raised and given by applicants, but the clarifications are not made in this Addenda and Corrigendum shall be considered remain same as per terms and conditions mentioned in the original tender documents.   Corrections / Additions / Omissions / Clarifications to the EOI documents are as under.  
Sr. No. Particular/ Queries Corrections / Additions / Omissions / Clarifications 
1 TCIL would like to understand more about the Project. Whether Surat Municipal Corporation plans to implement the network across entire Surat city in its all 7 zones such as West zone, Central zone, North  zone, East zone, South zone, South-west zone and South-east zone or it has identified some zones for the implementation of the digital trunked radio system project. 

Yes all seven zones, Surat City Limit and at least 10 km around the outer boundary. Consultant will cover this issue during techno feasibility study report 
2  Kindly clarify which all agencies shall be using envisaged digital trunked radio network. The number of users who shall be using the envisaged for the proposed network. 

SMC and its concerned Department will use this facilities. 
3  Kindly clarify the type of applications envisaged by Surat Municipal Corporation for implementation. Some of the Application of the Digital Trunking Radio Systems are: - Text Messaging - Sand and receive text - Voices calls - Email Message - Video - File transfer, Apps - Out door location- GPS - Dispatch Alerts- Alert Essential Responders - Fire Station Alerting, Alert Medical Responders  - Efficient Dispatch of Field resources 

This point will cover under RFP document 

4  It is referred that at present approx 600 Analog Trunk Radios working on LTR based technology. Whether it is envisaged that new digital trunked radio system shall replace 600 Analog Trunk Radios or the existing  Analog Trunk Radios shall be integrated with the digital trunk radios? 

SMC will replace the  existing Analog wireless set to Digital Radio in phased manner 

5 Kindly clarify whether fixed digital radios (Installed in buildings) shall be required for communication with the hand held digital Necessary details, data etc will be collected by the 



radios. If yes, provide the details of number of Municipal Corporation offices in each zone of the Surat Municipal Corporation which shall be required to have the fixed station digital trunked radio setup? 

applicant before submitting RFP documents. 

6 Kindly clarify whether vehicular digital radios (Installed on vehicles such as Ambulance, Fire tenders, Police jeep and bikes etc.) shall be required for communication with the hand held digital radios. If yes, provide the details of identified number of vehicles which shall be required to have the vehicular digital trunked radios? 

Necessary details, data etc will be collected by the applicant before submitting RFP documents. 
7 We understand that a consultant's work shall involve the survey of the indentified sites in Surat and shall cover the following phases and shall be up to the roll out of the network by the selected SI. We understand after the network  is rolled out consultant's role shall not be desired in the O & M phase. In case required kindly specify. (1) DESIGN PHASE : Assessment study and finalization of infrastructural requirements (2) RFP DOCUMENT PREPARATION PHASE : Preparation documents  functional, technical and sizing requirements. (3) Bid process management (4) Detailed evaluation of proposals.  (5) Technical Assistance in Selection of System Integrator (6) Monitor the Roll-out of Project.  

This point will cover under RFP document 

8 Timelines and team composition of the consultancy Assignment depends on the size of the project i.e. number of sites identified for execution of the Project. Hence, clarify is required w.r.t. the Scope of the Project. 

This point will cover under RFP document 

9 Kindly confirm the mode of submission of the EoI-Whether online uploading is required or only the hardcopy submission by Speed Post, RPAD only is required. Kindly allow by hand submission also as the time available is too short and we shall have to send our documents from TCIL New Delhi Head quarters. 

As mentioned in the Original EOI documents 

10 We understand only 1 Original hardcopy needs to be submitted. Kindly clarify whether Copies of the bid are also required? One hard copy and one soft copy 
11 We understand that the RFP shall be issued to the companies short listed in the EoI and Commercial bid shall be required to be submitted during RFP phase only. At present no commercial bid needs to be submitted. 

YES, at present no commercial bid submission 

12 Kindly clarify whether the payment terms of the assignment shall be provided during RFP phase as it is not presently provided in the EOI document. 
Payment stages will cover under RFP stage  

13 Page 19 of the EoI document specifies "We are attaching with this letter, the notarised copies of documents". Kindly clarify the least of documents that needs to be notarized. 
Financial documents and work experience certificates required to be notarised.  Form 2, Form 3, should be notarised 

14 Since you look for an effective, smart and fast wireless communication system for emergency service, you are requested to conform whether you are open for any ultimate solution to the Digital Trunking Radio System. 

Only Radio Trunking System 

15  Do you also look for deployable balloons to mitigate network problem in the proposed Digital Trunking Radio System? No 
16 As in a trunking system, the quantity of simultaneous conversations is limited by the number of discrete channels, hence Technical matters and will cover under RFP stage 



what is the maximum number of users of the system & maximum concurrent calls that SMC is envisaging with the system? 
17 Does SMC envision sensitive & secretive communication to be undertaken using the trunking system? Technical matters and will cover under RFP stage 
18 Does SMC plan to use encrypted communication using the trunking system to ensure that communication between two individuals cannot be listened by anyone else? 

Technical matters and will cover under RFP stage 
19  As trunked radio system totally depends on the centralized controller for channel assignments and any failure of the centralized control system would render the entire system un-usable, is SMC open to the idea to create a disaster recovery site for the centralized control system to ensure business continuity in case of a disaster? 

Yes 

20  As trunked radio systems would need repeaters to ensure coverage of the entire Surat city, will SMC provide the space & undertake civil works for raising repeaters across the city? 
Yes 

21  As trunked radio systems are highly vulnerable to various hacking exploits including denial of service attacks which can render the entire trunking radio system useless, is SMC open to invest on the additional security components? 

Yes 

22  Is SMC envisioning the usage of the trunked radio system for the better delivery of the civic services like garbage disposal, fire service, ambulance etc.? 
Yes 

23 As with the delivery of civic services, it is not only important to ensure communications being sent to the correct stakeholder but it is also pertinent that the delivery of the services have also been undertaken accordingly, is SMC open to idea of usage of a computer aided dispatch system using which resource allocation can be undertaken centrally & more effectively? 

Yes 

24  In the delivery of civic services, the citizens can also be empowered to play a vital role. Is SMC open to the idea to idea of providing a mobile based app using which citizens can also provide in their feedback, report issues etc? 

No 

25  As the cost of creating, owning, operating & maintaining the digital radio trunked system is high, is SMC open to the idea of creating a mobile based communication system which can significantly bring down the total cost of ownership? 

Consultant shall cover this issue during prefeasibility study report 
           
 All other terms and conditions unchanged and as per original EOI documents .Last 
date for submission  of EOI documents is Dt. 21.10.2016 instead of Dt.26.09.2016 up to 
18:00 Hrs. through speed post or RPAD through postal authority only. 
 

                                                                                                  -Sd- 
    Deputy Commissioner 
Surat Municipal Corporation 


